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Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>
To: Hanisha Chawla <hanisha.c@invertis.org>

For the record

Regards,
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: chirag saxena <chiragsaxenal01@gmall.com>

Date: Mon, Jan 24, 2022 at 12:57 PM

Subject: Fwd: Offer Letter - Agicent Technologies

To: director.placement@inverlis.org <director.placement@invertis.org>

---------- Forwarded message --—-------

From: Ambika Tyagi <ambika tyagi@@agicent.com>
Date: Mon, 10 Jan, 2022, 6:35 pm

Subject: Offer Letter - Agicent Technologies

To: <chivagsaxenall01@gmaii.com>

Ce: Sudeep Agicent App Development Company <sudeep@agicent.com>, Surendra Patle <patle@agicent.com>

Dear Chiraj Saxena,

As per our discussion, we are pleased to inform you that you have been selected. We would like to formally offer you

the position of Software Developer Trainee.

You are requested to join on 27th January 2022, Thursday. We would request you to report at our office and contact
Bhawna at 10.00 AM.

Address: B-35, Ground Floor, Sector 60, Noida.

As per company policy, you will be on probation for a period of six months, after successful completion of which, a
confirmation letter will be issued.

If you are agreeable to the terms & conditions as set out hereinabove, you are requested to send us an
acknowledgment email within 4 hrs failing which the offer letter will be stand withdrawn.

We hope that your professional association with us will be a rewarding & fulfilling experience. Kindly bring your
original documents for verification and one photo copy of each document for submission. Please bring your own
Laptop.

Kindly confirm your date of joining us. Please bring Original of all documents menticned in the email ppeviously for
verification and one photocopy for gach for submission,

In case you fail to join on the above date this offer stands to be withdrawn. (D e(q,’,\"»‘i
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Hanisha Chawla <hanisha.c@invertis.org>

Mon, Jan 24, 2022 at 12:58 PM



1/24/22, 1:(H PM Invertis.prg Mail - Fwd: Offer Letter - Agicent Technologies
Ambika Tyagi

Sr. HR Executive

Agicent Technologies Pvt Lid

India: +91-892-036-1342

Skype: career_1155
hitps:/fwww.linkedin.com/infambikatyagi/
htips:/lwww.agicent.com/
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